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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNICHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL,
PESHAWARji

12024APPEAL NO.r

Y
Mr.-Altaf Abdul Nasir, Ex-Junior Clerk (BPS-11), 
GHSS Palai, District Malakand............................. APPELLANT

4,.. VERSUS
n

1- The Director (E&SE) Depahment, Khyber Paklitunkhwa, Peshawar.
t _ ^

2- The District Education Officer (M), District Malakand.
RESPONDENTS

t APPEAL UNDER SECTION-4 OF • THE KHYBER
Tt

■ PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT. 1974 AGAINST
. THE IMPUGNED ORDER DATED 27.06.2024 WHEREBY

MAJOR PENALTY OF REMOVAL FROM SERVICE HAS
• BEEN IMPOSED UPON THE APPELLANT AND AGAINST NO

4«.

ACTION'TAKEN ON THE DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL OF
APPELLANT WITHIN THE STATUTORY PERIOD OF
NINETY DAYS

'i

PRAYER:
That, on acceptance of this appeal” the impugned order dated

•t

, 27.06.2024 may very kindly be set aside and the appellant be re­
instated into service with all back benefits i.c. with effect from

T

, 03.06.2013.KAny other relief which this august Tribunal deems 

’ appropriate may also be granted in favor of the appellant. /

R/$HEWETH:
ON FACTS:

. J Brieffacts of the present appeal are as imder:-

1- That the appellant was the-employee of elementary and secondary education 

. department and was serving as Junior Clerk (BPS-11) at GHSS Palai, 
District Malakand quite efficiently and upto the entire satisfaction of his 

• superiors. )
1(;-.

t
2- That'■’during service the appell^t was charged in case FIR No.l dated 

25.09.'2012 U/S 409/419/420/468/471/472 PPC and FIR No.l dated 
9snT9nn tt/.q ppp ppp Ar-t TKct

1A

5 : V. > »
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3- That during such period when the appellant was behind the bar the 

respondents issued removal order of the appellant vide dated 03.06.2013 

without fulfilling the codal formalities as per law and rules. That later on the 

appellant was acquitted in both the cases by the Learned Special Judge Anti- 

Corruption^T(Provincial, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar vide its judgments 

dated 26.02.2019. Copies of the removal order & judgments are attached as 

anne>rure B, C & D.
\ -

4- That after acquittal in the above mentioned charges the appellant preferred 

departmental appeal for his re-instatement followed by service appeal 
No.871/2019 before the ICliyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal, Peshawar 

which was accepted vide judgment dated 01.01.2024 with the directions 

that:-
V

“For what has been discussed above, we are unison to set aside 

impugned order dated 03.06.2013 and re-instate the appellant for 

the purpose of inquiry with direction to respondents to conduct 
regular inquiry by providing proper opportunity of hearing, 
defence and cross examination to the appellant. Respondents are 

further directed to conclude inquiry within sixty days of receipt of 

copy of this judgment. The issue of back benefits shall be subject 
to the outcome of inquiry’*.

Copy of the judgment dated 01.01.2024 is attached as annexure E.

5- That 'After acquiring attested copy of the judgment dated 01.01.2024 the 

appellant submitted the same before the respoixdents for implementation but 
no response was received from the quarter concerned. That the appellant 
preferred execution petition before this august Service Tribunal and during 

pendency of the execution petition the department conducted inquiry in the 

matter without issuing charge sheet and statement of allegations to the 

appellant and as such the appellant has not been associated properly in the 

said alleged inquiry. Copy of the inquiry report is attached as 

annexure F.

6- That astonishingly the District Education Officer (M), District Malakand 

issued the impugned order dated 27.06.2024 whereby major penalty of 

removal from service once again imposed upon the appellant without 
fulfilling the codal formalities as per law and rules ibid and as per directions 

in the judgment of this Tribunal. Copy of impugned order dated 27.06.2024 

is attached as annexure G.



GROUNDS;

A- That the impugned order dated 27.06.2024 is against the law, facts, norms of 

natural justice and materials on tlie record, hence not tenable and liable to be 

set aside.

B- That the appellant has not been treated by the respondent department in 

accordance with law and rules on the subject noted above and as such the 

respondents violated Article-4 and 25 of the Constitution of Islamic 

Republic ofPaldstan, 1973.

C- That the respondents acted in ai-bitrary and mal.afide manner while issuing 

the impugned order dated 27.06.2024 which is not tenable in the eye of law 

and the same is liable to be set aside.

D- That no charge sheet and statement of allegations has been issued to the 

appellant before issuing the impugned order dated 27.06,2024.

That 'no chance of personal hearing/defence has been provided to the 

appellant before issuing the impugned order dated 27.06.2024 which is 

, necessary as per law, rules and judgments of the Apex Court before taking 

punitive actions against the civil servants.

F- That no regular inquiry has been conducted in the matter, hence llic 

impugned order dated 27.06.2024 is not tenable and liable to be set aside.

G- That no show cause notice has been served upon the appellant before issuing 

the impugned order dated 27.06.2024.

H-That the statements of the evidence have not been recorded during the 

course, of inquiry neither any chance of cross examination has been provided
which is necessary as per law, rules and judgment of the Apex Court.

1 - ' '

I- That the inquiry conducted by the authority concerned is not in accordance 

with judgment passed by the august Service Tribunal, Peshawar.

J- That tl>e appellant seeks permission to advance any other ground and proofs 

at the time of hearing.

rv\/Ms1 IthtviKK/ r\rCi\^(^A tV^cat tVna nf nrvn^lli^nt miiv,Tt 1C tV)
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CERTIFICATE;

It is certified that no other earlier appeal was filed between the parties.
«

V

ItEPCTNENT
«

LIST OF BOOKS;

'constitution OF PAKISTAN, 1973. 
SERVICES LAWS BOOKS.
ANY OTHER CASE LAW AS PER NEED.
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNIOHWA SERVICE, PESHAWAR

t •
f

APPEAL NO. /2024
I

VS EDUCATION DEPTT:ALTAF ABDUL NASIR

AFFIDAVIT

I, Altaf Abdul Nasir S/0 Abdul Manan R/0 Gulshan Colony, Jehan 

Abad, District Mardan, do hereby solemnly affirm that the contents of this 

iVPPEAI/ are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and 

nothing has been concealed from this Honorable Court.

ALTAF ABDUL NASIR 
(APPELLANT)

1
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) GOVERNMENT OF KHYBERPAKHTUNKHWA • 
ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY EDUCATION 

DEPARTMENT fDated Peshawar the June 03,2013. •. *■
i f
{

mS0lS/M\F.A<;r\)'/‘t-17/?.0-:2/Miihnmmnit Shako,>r -WHEREAS Mr. Al^nf Abdul 
Naslr. Ju'iioi Cleik. (Iniui-.i-sonated as Sliah-e-M.iillc),' E>:*SET (BS-16yGHSS Palai Malalcand 

. Agency ‘’Niiyv in Juiiidal l ockup Malaland at Malakand)-proccedcd against under the Khyber
Go'.'vr'niTiCiit Servants .Errlclcthy & Discipline) Rules, 2011 for the charges

- * f

in€*tir.‘v rh-,u*{i.'2 «:jioeiand ofnllcgatious. • ' '
* I * • . .

AND WHEREAS Mr. ilayat Mulinmnuid, Principal (BS*18) CUSS Wartair 
Mabkr>i.'. /.^^cncy wri appoinred as inquiry ODicer to conduct Inquiry against Che accuscct 
o'Ticcr, or the chr.vjjcs |f‘v-ded against him In acccrdancc with the rules vide Notification dated

?s
i
1

•/

t

ANV' WHi-REAS thc! Inqviry Offlccr.aficr having examined the charges, evidence 

o;-i i .md explatVaiiuii of thcaccasnd officer has submitted the report

ANi> WliiiKEAa' n show cause r.ocics was ."Jervefi upon Mr. Altaf Abdul Nasir, 
juAior ''lurk Ihnpe'rsCiiu'tcd as Shah-c-Mulk), Ex-SET (BS-16) GHSS Palai Maiakand Agency 

vNov.' i-i judicial Lockup Maiakand at Maiakand) dated 08-n3-20l3.

AK’{; WHEREAS Uie Competent Authority (Chief Secretary Khyber 
I’alchl- '..-ii’-va) li.*.v;ng cunsidcred the charges and evidence on record, inquiry report, 

•. l;i.^tho fhow (jause Noti>:e, it of the view that tlic charge.'; against the accused
• OlfiC'': h.lVi! hl'i'.; pruVid.

3.

4. r:

%r..

f

NC'Vf, THERE -ORE, In exercise of Ihe powers conferred under Rule-IA (5) if of 
th? r-hyLer Pakh^unkh-.va. Coveminout Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) .Rules, 2011, tlie 

0.!nii.'«:UA. Ant'-'orit'.' ■".Iiic.r Secrerart’. Khyber Fakhtuiikhwa) is pleased to impose major 
pi-i'..- oi "Ueinovni ii viii Service” upon Mr. Altaf Abdul Nasir, junior Clerk (I.mpcrsonated as 

Sij<:'.--.-''U*lk). EX'S? r {iiS'.lf.j CUSS Pqlai .Maiakand Agency (Now in Judicial Lockup Malaltand 

utM .'no) wiin ii'.> r.-Jiao''effect.

A.

SECRETARY- ,

(-.I);/ rnr.vriitl.;'-! m the- •
itnybiT I'aHi.lunkliw.i, ^TViOwar.

• r>irr'.’-ar. UU-a-,'- nvnvy s, f.ccon dsty liduputi'oa, Kliybcr PaKliUinWiwa, Peshawar.
• '■•isui-'. r''H-'."-r>i;di;icui (Male) MiKikiind/Cliarearida/Mardan/ Guncr/Swal/Nowshcra/S ''abi.

. '• MalsK.uul/Char;:a(ld-i/Marda-i/ Buncr/ Swat/ Nowshcra/ Sv/abi.
;>• Auli f-or.'iipUon listahlisl m.ini, Shyber Pakhniiihliwa. Peshawar,
r P;- ‘-I'lk-f M-.:. CD.-,. lOiybcr PakhLunkh-va. Peshawar.
7- I’Slw 'ietTcnny. liiiSu Ucpaiimciit KliybBi-WUitunkliw;.-
1‘- M.'. Mr-if Ali.ii'l Nasir. limiur Clis'k (linpcrsimalcd us -■Iliah-e-Mulk)-. Ex'SET CUSS Palai Malakuiid-

I

■(' . /li.'r'

I

%
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In the Court of Ikhtiar khan. Sncciul Jndgc, Antii-Corruntion.
(Trovincinl). Kh vbcr Palcbtunkhwa. “Pcsbiiwar.

1

c
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CasoNo. 67 of 2013.
1“ Date of Institution.’08.10.20l3. <4 

Daw of Decision. 26,02.2019. -Vli '
1

f*!\
k*

Stnrfi Versus.I

I !’ {
• /. Iltaf Abdul Nasir alias Nasir Babu S/o Abdul Manan, R/o Gulshan 
’ Colony, Jehon k.bad District Mardan!

Case -^IRNo.Ol dated 25.03.2013 u/s 4Q9./419M2Q/468/471/PPC read with 
Section5f21PCAct of P.S. ACE. Buner.

I

Judgment. t

t

Complainant Saidui' ?unjn the then C.b. F:;S. ACE. Buner
submitted source report to the effcct that accused Abdul Nasir alia.^ Mrurir
Babu S/o Abduj Manan w-as-taking .salary from Education Department
against two seats i.e. BPS-17 SS Economics in 01-lS Cbsena and 3PS-i7

* '*
bS History in GRSS Jangot aod he had secured his appointmeot tluough 

fake and bogus orders. The source repon was followed by an open inquiry 

in which it was dig out that accused facing rrial had received Rs.56 914/- 
v for the period- from 29-05-20^2 to/ 31-07-2012 with the name of Abdul 

Nash- and for the period of 0l‘-03-2012 to 31-07-2012 received the sainry 

to the Tuoe of Rs. 1.43,996/- with the name of Iltaf against the said two 
ii pos^ and thus he had caused the Joss of Rs.2.05'.9l0/- to,the exchequc’-.

2) After completion of inquiry, instant case was rc^stered against the 

acc^cd. He was arrested and after completion of investigation his 

was sent to this court for the purpose of trial. The accused was charge 

sheeted to v/luch he pleaded not guilty and claimed trial-.
3) .The prosecution in suitport of its case! has examined as many as 

tlire.e PWs and following is the gist of their statements:- -

.i)

■. -»

S»
•S'

.*
t

case

. « , 
SaiduJ Amin. CTD Shangla, (PW-1) stated that 

0

during the relevant days he was posted as C.O. 
.•VCE Bunin-. On 68-10-2012 he prepared

i)
ATTESTE

a source
0

r
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conducting opcn ;indulo' which was allowed vide
letter Ex-PWl/^l) I ,e took into possession the 

t t ,•
relevant record consisting of attested copy of pay

r
r

»

J
roll Ln the nam.^_ of. Abdul Nasir Ex.P.l‘. attested 

photo copy of pay roll Altaf lbt.p.2. an^sted copy 
of letter No.453 Ex.P-3,' attested copy'.‘of letter 
No.452 ExJ'-4. attested copy of letter No.450 

Ex.P-5, attested copy of computer source (2 in 
Rft.pia, Wihf HP tm^ari Rrt.p*

7, copy of attendance certificate Ex.!P-8 (2 in 

number), attested copy of charge report'Ex.P-9 (2 

in number), attested copy of transfer order Ex.P-' 
10, attested copy of letter to EDO Bunah- Ex.P-11 

vide'rccovcry memo Ex.PWi/3, produccci by Islam 
Muhammad idch^gc of GHSS Jahgai';! He also 

took into possession the charge report reports 

Ex.P-12. attendee’ register Ex.p.l3. Goshwara 

Ex.P-14. pay roll ^.P-15 (2 in number), copy of 

dispatch register Ex.P-16 vide

■i

I-

• I

■M

;■

ft.

f»recovery memo 
Ex.PWl/4. produced by MaazuUah HeM teacher 

GHS Chceiiu. ’He also look into possession the 

personal file of Iltaf consisting of pay roll (5 in
5^ i* number) Ex.P-17,'LPC Ex.P-l8, Pay slip for the 

month of January of District Swabif. Ex.P-19, 
ti-ansfer order '. Ex.P-20. charge report . Ex.P-21, 
charge rclinquishmjmt report Ex.P-22, appointment 
order ExJ*-23', medical examination

V
; Ir.,

y
4

report Ex.P-
24, specimen signature Ex.P-25, Icomputer source 
for stoppage of saiaiy Ex.P-26, application for

;It
LPC Ex.P-27,.relieving documents (7 in number)

* I

Ex.P-28. He also took into possession toe personal 
file in toe name of Abdul Nasir consisting of pay 

roll for July 2012 Ex.P.29. transfer order GHSS 

Jangai to ' Dir Upper Ex.P-SO',

I.

:t
i

< I

charge
relinquishment report Ex.P.31, copy of NIC Ex.P- 

specimen signature Ex.P-32. charge leport
Ex.P-33, medical I examination
31.

i.•VJTESTED
report Ex.P-34 

posting onlcr GHSS Joncui Ex.'p.34 Rrc
1

;

t
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computer source for stoppage of pay Ex.f*-38, copy 
of lettet* No.dOsS Hm.SoSU, sompiiret' gu_uD<ae'(:t la 

number) Ex.P-40 vide recoverv memo Ey.PWl/5 

Muhammad Zohid Shah Moharrir P.S. A.CE Buncr 

(PW-2) is .the marginal witness of recovery 

Ex.PWl/3 to Ex.PWl/5 vide which the’I.O. has 

taken into posstjssion the documents mentioned in 
these recovery memos.

Zahir Shall. DSP appeared as P\V-3 and stated that' 
on his transfer to District Buner as C.oi'ACE, the 

case was entrusted to him for-inquiry. He vide liis 
application Ex.PW3/l sent the dociiments for 
verification, hi response Director AGE

J I

. ii)

memo

; I
t .:V.

.• iii)

•V r
4.*• *

wrote a
letter Ex.PV/3/2 to Secrei iry Government,
Elementary and Secondaiy Edi cation Department
and the reply^ of the Secretary ’Education
Department is Ex.PWa.G that the documents * •'
fake. PW-3 obtained the detail of payment from 

District Accouiits OfQcer Buner vide application 

EX.PW3.4 and thereafter he prepared’, his final 
report f:.\.PV/n/5 and made

I

t*

s

were

a request for 
registration of cuss which was allov/ed vide letter

r

i.
EX.PW3/6 The I case was registered vide FIR 

Ex.PA diuy signeti by P\V-3. PW-S V'ide letter 

EX.PW3/7 made a request to Sessions Judge Buner 

for transfer of accused as he was in the judicial 
lock up in District Malakand and subsequently the 

accused wtis handed over and Interroeated bv PW- ti

3. He produced the accused for phys’icnl custody V M S j; 
well as for recording his confession but accused t'f
refused to confess and.was sent to judicial lock up. /

4) .1 After close of prosecution evidence the accused'’-Aras examined u/s 

342.(Sr.PC wherein he dciied the allegations and claimed his innocence.
However, he neither wishid to be examined tjn oath nor to produce any 

defence evidence.
K ,

5) ■ Arguments of learned'. Sr. PP Muhammad Kh'alid and Mr. Said 

H ^.^STESTED AkbM Ali advocate, leametl defence counsel already heard

.?!
■ *. %

•*.
1\ I

I-<r
J

.n.l j* I

V
I

J/

and file
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commission of offence. Accused has fraudulently secui^ the government 
jobs with different names at. rw dilTerent places and; his appointment' 
order.'and subsequent transfer, order firom Swabi to Biiner were found 

fofge’d by the concerned quarter! The accused hai admittedly served in rwo 

difforont pl&ces arid reofeivfed the lunount of Rs 2{0S;91p/'- m salary. The ! 
accused is an habitual offenda-j and in another case re^siered vide FIR 
No.Oli dated 25-09-2012 in P.Sj ACE,-Malakand he has'made'a judicial 

confession in which he also admitted his involvement, in inhani case, 
.dierefpre the accused may be convi^ed and sentenced according to law.

I have considered the above submissions and perused the available

j

\

i .

7)
record. rk:
8), It is the case of prosecution that in the year 201,2 within the 

crim^l jurisdiction of P.S. ACE Buner the accused had fi-audulenUy and
dishonestly shown himself as Si^ject Speciali^ through impersonation in . '
the name of Utaf through bogu.S;notificatioa and dra ati the salary 
of Ri! 1,48,996/- for the period Irom 01-03-2012 to 31-d7-20l2.. Similarly ' 

he had ^so shown biiriself to be .Abdul'Nasir and through bogus 
notification drawn the salary amounting of Rs.56,91^- for the period from 

29-05-2012 to 31-07-2012 aguinsi the seat of Subject Sp^alist.

f

I an'.ouni

; y.lie statement of i’W-l^^ests that the relevant record in. shape 

of Ex.P-1 to Ex.P-11 were proc.ucea:before him by PW fslam Muhammad 
incharge, of GHSS JangoL bm this PW'5^. ?; was not produced by prosecution 

whose statement was necessary not only to support the production of said 
; documents but also to prove thk if was the accused feeing trial who by 

impersonation had drawn the ^ary;against thd seat of'Subject Specialist
in GpSS, Jangai. In the same way Maazuulh,

' 1: ■ • ■ ’ .

. *
- ..1'V. A:

r-
'S'-

%

« . 
N) .7'. Head Master of GHS

- Cheroa had produced the photo copies of charge reports Ex.P-12, attested-
^ photo copy of attendance regi^r Ex.P-13, attested copy of Goshwara 

Ex.P-14, attested photo copy of pay roll Ex.P-15 & attested photo copy of 

dispatch register Ex.P-l6 but dte name of said person is'not included 

^ in the list of witnesses. The statement of Ma^Uah being Head Master of
.GHS Cheena could support the prosecution case bin he was not 'examined 

as E W. In the same way Mir Z^hn DAO.Buner who .produced different 
dpv^ehts as Ex.P-17 to Ex.P-46-. which includes the personal tile, 

spe^en signature, applicationjfor,grant of LPC, CNIC in the name of 
Abdiil Nasir S/o FazaJ Shcr andjmedical reports but this witness was also' 

mot .examined by the prosecution in-support of its.case. Titus the

;!
i-O .

even

■attested ,

• • , . ' » T. , .

I :■ .«• . •,» 1?
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\ .
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V >j- \ 10) V- The documents in shape'of medical certificate, sp’e'cinien signature,'
charge assumpuon/relmqxiisbmcot reports and the applicadon for grant of

LPC ’bears the signatures of Abdul Nastr’ and Utaf on whose names the
, .'V

accused facing trial had allegedly secured the job buf.ihe Investigating
\ * 4 f.'

Officer has failed to compare these signatures v/ith ihe^signarura of the 

accused facing trial and witfiow this piece of evidence bow it can be held 

that it w?5 the accused facing trial who committed the forgery by 

impersonation. The address and'picture of CNIC Ex.P-3i/Ex.PWl/D-l are
different from the picture and address of the GNIC of ac'cused facing trial 
but 1.0. has not taken., any pain to verify both''^e CNICs from'
■NaDRA. PW-1 admitted tliat he had not collected educational 
documents/certificates of the accused or of the person With the narne of 

Abdul Nasir. PW-1 also admitted that he hnd not conducted any 

identification parade from any official of education department in order to 

confirm that the accused facing trial was the person who served \vith two .
I I. ‘
different names. PW-l aI.so stated that he had recorded'the statement of 

one 'Sayal Khan SET and Islam I^uhammad pcharge of GHSS Jangai 
regai'ding handing and taking of charge froih lltaf but 'also admitted that 
the said rv.'0 persons had uot stated before him that they had identified lltaf

f

Abdul Nasir. PW-I also admitted that he had not verifiecl'the sigoatuxes on 
fi the documents of Abdid Nasir and Ilt^ to confirm that v/hether these were

' the signatures of accused lltaf Abdul Nasir or not. PW-3 Zahir Shah DSP
' who i^artialiy conducted the inquiry and investigation in the case also

admi’^d in his cross examhiation that he had not recotdeii the statement of 

any official regarding the i'lentification of accused facing tiial. He further 

j.'i admitted that no identification of accused was conducted by him in order 

to prove the charge against him.
11) By taking into account the evidence discussed in the preceding 

paragraphs it can safely be held that die prosecution has failed to prove 

beyond any shadow of doubt that it was the accused who had committed 

any cheading by impersonation, therefore the mere fact that the transfer 

and posting orders were fake could not connect the accused with the 

allegations. Likevrise, the confession of the accused in another case which 

was neither made pan and parcel of this file nor the concerned Magistrate 

was^'produced before this court during this trial cannot be used os 

incriminating evidence against.thc accused facing trial.
t

Resultantly, 1 am of the affirm opinion thav the case of thit

I
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1, ' n^em CliSlrggfi HS Is HS Bniii Ha cna HiB Buretioo are
disch^gcd from the liebllhies of bail bonds. The case property be kept
'iatact^; till the expiry, of period, of limitation'-prescribed for
‘appeal/revision where lifter be dealt in accordance wih law. File be

‘i ' M • . ' - • ' •: •
■ consigned to the record room afrer completion and compilation. .

- Aonounccd.
Peshawar.

’ 26-02.2019.
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(Ikhtiarkhan) 
Special Judge, 

Anti-Coixuption (Provincial), 
KJiyber Pakhtunkljwa, Peshawar. 
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• • i Certified that this Judgment consists of six pages, each of which 
has -been signed by me.
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lD_the Court of Iklitia'r khan. Special Judge. Anti-Corruntion.
CProvliician. IChYher Pakhtunkliwa. Fesha^yat^''^ *

CcieNo. 34of20I3.
.Date of lnstitution.00.i0.2013.
Date of Decision. 26-02-2019.

State...... Versus;

■ ' Nasir S/o Abdul Manan, Junior aerk GHSS Palai R/o
Dcsehro Chowk Gulshan Iqbal colony MohalJah Ja^Abad MaatUm.

•gase Fip,lvlp Ol dated 25.09.2012 u/r dAOMtOMOo/^Ao/A^i
■ with section Sf21 PC Act of P.S. AGP. ------

I-

1

1

. r

i

Judgment.
1

.Tn pursuance of coiiplaim again^ I-ducatjon Depnifmem,
. h^alakand on the allegations of-torrupfionan open inquiry No.!03 of 2U11

\vas conducted durijig which it %\-as-dig out. that lUaf.'Abdul Na-dr S/o 
' Abdul Manan tvitli different

1)

I

names and through forged documeriis h.ad 
succeeded to secure the post of'.SET DPS-ie With the naih^ of Shahi Mulk.

•V

;

post of CT, BPS-14 with.the'iiame of Imad.Ali and Junior clerk in the
name of Dtaf Abdul YJa.sjr and j'eceived the salaries agaiasi. die said post-.:, 
l! wa-s (vlso alleged against tunil that he had abused hie official posiiior. as ■ 

. public servant and aaudulcr.|ly and dishonestly m>;^ppxopriated the. 

school private fund, thus k- hail caused the total loss of iR.s.11,42,628/- to 
the csichequer.

I 1

Sv- - t

Initially, the interim cha'llanvwas submitted against the accused and 

vide order dated 07-02-2014 thje case was renimed to the pmseeution for 
submission of complete chnllan. On receiving the complete challan 

• court on 19-05-2014, the accused was charge sheeted on’23-05-20l4. I'he 

■ prosecudon in support of its case has examined as many* as fourteen (14)
and following is the gist of their statemems'-

' ■ : t ■ . * , , • '
* -

Fazal-e-Ahad (PV.'-l) deposed that he was posted
as District Officer Education Malakaad '^d bn the

bat^ he mid. Khog
Bddsbah conducted departmental inquiry againsi

^ flhahi Mulk SEX arid submitteej the inquiry- report •
Ex,PW]/] consistingof 5 sheetsi

' Shah Jehar. Senior .Kudiror rnw-oi

*2)

in tills
^0

t

diiections of . EDO Mala
I

i

iV^
C’oui-t/fj ptft4nTj7i(l»fe 

. Ami t'nrnintviM T.tmV 5'v vh-i

I</
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Sbah Jehan FC^'(PW-3) is theimarginal ■iyitness of
recovery memos Ex.PW3/l x6 ExJ>vlb/3 vide 

* ^ * twhich the LO. lias taicen into possession 13 attested
'■1 ' ' 'V-

pages i.c. NIC, opening form, bank account
^^MrrlBhi W«il»»‘wlUj MntdcHn
32 attested documents regarding opening of bank
account of Im^ AJi from Khawaja Ganj

Mardan, NIC, - pay statement, service 'cerUficate
and 12 docummts of different kinds’'fiom the

• I

possession of accused. ^
Muhammad Ayaz (PW-4) is the margin'dl witness

• j *

of recovery m^o Ex.PV/4/1 vide whicli the 1.0
. fff

has taken Into jjossession letter bearing N6.1229 of 

Director Education KPK and the questiomiaire and 

NIC issued in the name of Shahi Mtilk. He is also 

marginal witness to recovery memo Ex.PW4/2 

vide which the I.O. has taken into jjossession the 

personai ille in the name of Shahi Mulk‘consisting 

of 16 pages. PMM is also ihe.murginal v^tness of 

recovery memo Ex.P'W4/3 vide which the I.O. has 

taken intf.) possession the computerizedrdelail of 

Shahi Mulk, Iltaf Abdul Nasirand Imad Ali.
Shah Mulk, (PW-5) deposed that in the 'year 2008 

he was posted as SST teacher in GHS ‘Qadra for 

one year but due to his personal mgagement he did 

not complete one year contra :t and he started 

practices as lawyer in Islamabad. DuHog this 

period he received questionnaire fro,m ACE 

Malakand and came to know that a person witli the 

name of Iltaf Abdul Nasir by’ showing lumsclf as 

Shahi Mulk prepared a hogud, transfer order frorh 

GHS Qadra to ‘GHSS Palai and took charge there 

on the same naine and designation. PW-5 further
. i

slated rhai a q^stiormaire was served on him to 

which he .submitted his reply. He furtlier stated that 
accused Iltaf Abdul Nasir withdraw his salary &om

iii)
w

I

hi
■I

. iv)

a

. v)

. '

S\

L'-J

.C\ .•i
•t

5

attested
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i
• vi) . • Shahi Mulk- S/o= Qeemat Khari (PW-6) Stated that’

on 10-07-2007 Ke Was appointed as SET'teacher in .

GHS Airido kailey for d period of six months; His. ' 
I %*•

contract was renewed for one year from 16-09- 
2008 to 16-09-2009. 'He further stated-^ that he 

performed his duty in the above mcntioiied school

f 1

I

»

and received his j pay. throng ABL ^owshera. 
After the expiry’ of contract he was relieved attd

• . further contracl^was not extended.
* j ^ •

Majid Ali Khari' S/o Jamshed Khan CPW^7) -stated'
♦ f . *,*

that he is the pennanent resident of Badar Barida 

and used tOj live, wHth his cousin. His coi^in. has a' 
datsun who used w ply.it from Katlang-'to Palaif 
The accused facing irial used to travel in the daKuii^ 

and represent himr with the

J

Vii)

i

I

\

i
narpe of Shahi Mulk

.. • i »'*
who informed t^t^ there is a vai ant post 'in GHSS
Palai for >Yhich he needed a teacher.^^Accused

facing trial, offered liim teachinc which 
’ - I • . ^ • ...

accepted tintl he performed his duty as [teacher ih' 
** 1

. GHSS Palai for one yetu for which accused facing
trial paid Rs.SOpO/r per month to’him. i 

viii) Bashir Khan Inspector (PW-8) stated thaV a letter' 
‘N,o.3il2 datcd.03-'l0-20U Ex.PWS/l wds marked-

• . ' t I * ' f

by the DCO regarding inquiry against Slmhi Mulk.

<
\

was

ft ' - s^ w &t
i:--- •:

. ti
3 ■hSo he -vide,, application Ex.PW8/2^, sought,

■ permission,for'-.oilen inquiry I which granted

vide letter.Hx.PW8/3; He further stated,-that vide
-1recovery memo.Ex.PW4/l he .took .into possession - 

letter bearing No. 1229 dated 10-l0-20.l4 Ex.P-1 

and letter No.3861' dated 29-10-20U Ex:P-2.' PW-

n
.'.J-.*•

.0
>

m'

■ }
8 also sub.'nirted an-appiicarion ExJ»W8/4 for 

' nomination of auditor. He served the questionnaire 

upon Sbah) .Mulk S/o Subhanullah .iwhich is 

^.PW8./5 and the reply to the questionnaire is 

EX.PW8/6. . . , .
, ix)^- 'Zahir Shah^DSP|(PW-9) vide letter

t

■ Wtested ... ^ • : '•- I .•I«•: j*.
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2012 he arrested accused Iltaf Abdul Nasir vide 

card of arresa Ex.PW9/3 acd during his' personal
^ ^ j •*.

search a plastic, sack was recovered from him in 
■ •>.which a file containing 12 documents were taken

1 V

S

into possession’ vide recovery memo ^.PW3/3.
The Sle cover ’yas having thciwords '‘Govi^mment 
of Pakishan, AMOuntanl Genera NWFpN; and the • 
twelve documents are Ex.P-2.!f

(
e vide application

Ex.PW9/4 obt^ed the custod' of the-'accused.
*** * ^*1 ^ 

During interrogation the accused disclosc.d that the
other bogus documents and stamps were- lying in
his house. So Fida Muhammad,.the broiher-m-law
of accused, who brought 7 ■ bogus stomps and
various documents which • were

I

%

i.

taken intp
possession vide Ex.PWS/l. The 7 starnps 

exhibited as Ex:P-3, the service book of Iltaf Abdul 
Nasix Ex.P-4 j‘consistmg of 10 sheeis, LPC 

certificate in the name of Abdul Nasir Ex.P-5. LPC 

'certificate in the name of Abdul Nasir Ex.P-6, 
notification No.'20l I Ex.P-7, medical certificate in

I
were

S

«

«

•i
the name of Abdul Nasir S/o Afzal Sher Ex.P-8, 
the letter No.232-34 dated 6-8-2008/2009 Ex.P-9, 
medical certificate in the name of Iltaf khan 

without signature Ex.P-10; photo tcopy of 

notification 1-S5, 2009 Ex.P-11, letter issued from 

Section Officer'namelyMujeeburRehman Ex.P-l2
'f '

(5 pages), scale wise proforma dated .01-7-2007 

pay slip in the name ;o^ ntaf Ex'-P-14, pay
slip iri the name of ^hahi Mulk ExP-15, pay slip in

! ' 1 I
the name of Abdul jNasir Ex.P-16, pay alip in the

' name of’lmad All and Sha*ii Mulk^Ex.P-I7
’ iappomtment form blank ExJ-lS, letter issued

I ] I
from Mujeebux-Rehman Section Ofricer.Ex.P-l9, 
notificati<3n issued Mujeebur Rehra^ Section 
Officer dated'l 28^9-2011 ■Ex.P-20, .order , ofiji 

appointment notification dated 27-05-2.012’ Ex.P- i 1 \

r)

■ ■3.
•1

••t
1

1 -''i ^

lu' <

«

. Ex.P-13,
♦-v;
'aS

t

i
I attestedi
f
f
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•*
receipt regarding Rs.lOOO/- Ex.P'25, receipt of 

NBP Mardan dated 28-05-2012 Ex.P-2.6, empty
^ I I

form of charge report duly signed by. Principal 
GHSS Bamb khcl Ex.P-27, empty medical

‘ icertificate ExJ>-28, empty photo stat form LPC
** i *

Ex.P-29, blanl: charge report three in 'numbers 
■’5 ' ■ :

Ex.P-30, HR form three in numbers ExJ>-31,
copies of o^er documents 16 in numbem

ExJ*-32. P\V-9 vide application Ex.PW9/5
produced PW Fida Muhammad brother-in-law of
the accused for his statement u/s 164 Cr.PC and

• * * I •'vide application Ex.PW9/6 produced the accused ' 
before tlie JMIC for recording his confession. He 

also took into possession the personal file Ex.P-33 

of accused facing trial maintained in the name of 

Shahi Mulk vide recovery memo Ex.PW2/2. PW-9 
submitted his final report Ex;PW9/7 consisting of

s .•* • *
four pages. The final report was returned .back \'ide 

letter Ex.PW9/8, ^d after miking clarification 
another report wm‘ submitted. PW-9/'-vide his

* I ^ iI * • I « .
application Ex.PW9/9 requested for submission of

i i :
supplementary challan against! the ace\is3d and
thereafter he wes transferred.
Muhammad Humayun Assistant Director'Admn: &
Finance, Finance Department Pesliawar! (PW-10)
stated that during the relevant days he was Admin
Assistant in District Accounts Office-'Malakand
and during the inquiry he handed over the etcesied
copies of documents relatlng to tlte release of pay
regarding three person namely Shahi Mulk, Imad
All and Deaf .\bdul Nasir consisting of, I i pages 

I
which were taken into possession vide recovery 

• ♦

memo Ex.PWlO/1.
i

Alamgir IGian SI (PW-11) submitted complete

S

?

. J variousi
i

. I

:

t .*•
a

■!3

§ x)iij

■; iC
\

a •
.V
•1;

''I i35 .a.
ir.

I

xi)r‘ ftXTESTED
challan Ex.PWl 1/1 against the accused.... 
Muhammad Naeem Khan DSP (PW-12) cond^ictef

I

xii)
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/• • statement of Muhimmad Sbakpor vide application 

EX.PW12/1. He also submitted an application ^

Ex.PWi2/2;.to’i‘tlie Distridi SesslonS - Judge;
- Malakand. for issuance'of directions to- the bank ^

4

: 1

. I

.i
I

:
authorities for provision of record in the‘ name of 

• Shahi Mulk. The permission was grah^ted vide 

■‘court order Ex.PW12/3. Tliereafter, ;the bank 

authority provided the record consisting of 5 pages • 
w^ch included-bank statement, bank opening form •

He, vide •

I
f

i

<
:!•

i
!;

I and photo copy-‘of (pNlC which is Ex.PC'.
'application Ex.;PW12/4 request :d the E>istrici^& - • 
Sessions .Judge'M^'dan ^ provision'.of bank" 

record.of Iltaf'Abdul Nasir'ond Imad Ali. The ••

I

V ■

i

.11,
. request was allowed vide order Ex.PW12/S and the ' 
concerned baiik provided the relev^it rccojri 
consisting of 13 pages‘Ex.PD which were taken 

into possession'Vide recovery memo Ex.R^W3/l. He 

also took into possession 2 pages of record which . .
is Ex.PE. i also • submitted , report, I
Ex.P'W12/6 and made a request for sub'mission of .

, challan. H,e subinitted ' -supplementary challan'
EX.PW12/6.

. Saidul Amin ^W-13) is the marginal (fitness of 

recovery memo iEx.PWlS/l vide‘which the 1.0.
L • ■taken into possession the 7 stamps, 2 service books 

in the nan:® of'lltaf Abdul Htisir and Imad AH and
“ I . .

other documentswhich were produced by Fida-- 

Muhammad. <
xiv) Muhammad >C>asun • Civil .-Judge-l;'! Balakot

Manse^ (P^-i4) stated that during Ae relevant -

. days he-was pdst^ as .Civil Judge-I/IUaqa Qazi
Batkhela District Malakand. On 16-1’0-2012 he•r
was present in his court.'when the-local police of.
ACE Malakandj produced Dta Abdul'^Nasir alias •-
Nasir Babu S/d Abdul Manan'fot recording his'■_ ■ _________

confession. PWil4 further stated after'compli^t^ - |
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*•» the confessional proceeding which was started at 
1200 PM arul on ended 1.20 PM. The 

questionnaire iskied to tlie accused is ExiPWl4/l'^ 

(two pages), '•‘the' confession of uccused is 

Ex.PWl4/:i (9 pages) and the court ceitificaie is 
EX.PW14/3. • •

■ s
I

:

•t*

• ; j . . f

3) ; . After close of prosecution evidence the accused was examined u/s
* •

3^-2 Cr.PC Nvherein he denied the allegations and claimed his innocence. 
However, he neither wished ic be examined on oath n6r to produce any 
defence evidence. I?

:•* •
: Arguments of learned Sr. PP Muhaniinad Khalid and Mr. Said4)
y.

Akbar Ali advocate, learned defence counsel already heard.
! Learned Sr.PP has argued that the accused facing trial is felly 

connected wife the commission of forgery and losses to the government 
on the basis of documentary and circumstantial evidence. The accused had

5)

also made judicial confession which is duly proved tlubugh statement of 

Muhammad Qasim Judicial Magistrate PW-14. He further argued that an
openz-inquiry was conducted during which the involvement of accused 
feciafe trial was surfaced. At the time of arrest various.documents were
rwv^d fiom accused and later on, on his poLntation his brother-in-law 
' ' . » * •

Fida' Muhammad had produced 7 fake stamps and other fake documents
from"fee house of accused. .The accused had commined forgery' by

(

• impersonation and succeetled yi securing three different government jobs 
!: on fake documents and received salary from tie government against the

posts; of SET, CT and Junior Clerit, therefore h : may kmdly be convicted 
ajid sentenced according to law.

ft

6) On fee contrary, leame.d defence counsel has. argued that fee 'I ‘
• accused facing trial is innocent’and he was mad6 scapegoat as the high ups 

{■- of the education department were involved in corrupt practices. None of

0
>0

1*-;
I

the PWs have deposed against .the accused facing trial that he had received
I '

any .salary or he had posed himself to be Shahi Mulk or Imad Ali. There is 

no evidence on the available file that the accused facing trial 
identified by any of the witnesses. The bank record, thou^ was taken into 

possession by fee I.O. but it canmi prove any criminal, case against fee 

acet^ed. The confession illegedly recorded by PW-14.was the

was

A3rr.ESTET>
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recorded in utter violation' of High Coiirt Rules Si Order therefore, thc- 
. accused f^ing trial may (dhdly be'acquitted.

7) "I have consider^ the above ■submlssioos and perused the record.' '
' '' ' I.

8) ' As per allegations a complaint was filtrf against the .Educauoii 
De;jaxtn'j5nt, MaJakand regarding corrupt practices which' rcsulted-into an 
open'mquiiy No.l03 of 2pn,' in which accused Utaf Abdul Nasir 
blami'd .with the allegations thtil. he with different names and with forged 

dp^niments had succeeded to STOure the posts of SET with the name of 
SHahi:Mulk,thepostof CT with the name oflmad Ali and as Junior Clerk

•I * • ; • . j
on his own name. -The audit repoiit'Ex.PW2/'l suggests thar accused facing 

trial had misappropriated the. school private fimd .to the tune of 
Rs.1,22,943. drawn the pay arnojint to'1^.3,r5,878/- for:the period &om

, 01-12'-20p9 to 31-08-2011 in the-name of Sbahi Mulk, SET through H13L
Palm' drawn the amount of Rs.2,i 5,140/-
clei'k; through NBP maln.bvanch- Mardan by pro lucing fake transfer order

, to EiAO and drawn the amount of 'Rs.4,88,667/- by- producing fake
rccord/transfer order in the name of Irhad.AJi (E'T teacher from Swabi to
GHSS Palai and this amount was paid to him throu^ account Nb.00375
of NBP Khawaja Ganj branch Mardan. Thus he had allegedly caused the
total ioss,ofRs.U,42,628/- to ihefexchequer.

- 9) ' In order to prove the said: allegations the prosecution is relying on
; the confession Ex.PW.l4/l of |tlic'accused recorded by PW-14, Ui.;

.' « * f
departmental inquiry Ex.PWl/1 consisting of 5 sheets conducted by 

& Kiwg Badshah, the record of H&L:7vialakand in shape of hank statement 
(two-pages) hank form (two pages),'photo copy of CNIC (Ex.PC); vide 

ficowry memo Ex.PW3/l, the record-of NBP Mardan consisting of 12 

pages and record of- NBP, Khawaja Ganj Mardan .consisting, of 32 

- documents vide recovery memo Ex.PW3/2 and 12 documents of different
- - ■ i j,- . ■. '

l(^ds'which were allegedly recovered-from the possession of accused at 
• i . ' i • ' ’' '
'the time of his arrest vide recovery memo ExJ?W3/3. The,prosecution"Ls
also, relying on different letters from the concerned quarter according to -
which the postmg/transfer ordws were found to be fak,e- and on die fact
.that dier< was no teacher with the.name of Shahi Mulk and -Imad ’Ali. In
'addition to this the prosecution also relied on the 7 bogus stamos and .

; v?^ous documents produced by one Fida Muht mmad on die direb^on^o^v l
;-accus^ when he was in police custpdy. * " ■

I N
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agaii^ 'this seat/post through FtBL, Valai.'Branch. However, except the 

retracted confession of accuiied, the available evideitee and lecord

nowhere indicate that it was acl.used facing trial who hail perTo'rmed my
wasduty in GHSS Paiai. In order to prove this allegation the prosecution 

linder'obligatipn to produce any witoess from QHSS Pallai who could say 
, that yes it waa tb.e accused' facing trial who performed his duty as SET in

'.H ■

the said school. In this respect the learned Sr.PP hEis placed reliance on the 

statemenl of PW-7 Majid All Khan. According to this PtV Iiis cousin had
IV *

datsun which was used to ply-from Katlangitd Paiai. The accused 

usually travelling in the said datsun and he represented himself to be Shalti 

Mulk. He offered a teaching job to PW-7 at the rate of Rs.5000/- per 
'^lon-fli in GHSS Paiai. PW-7 also stated that he was paid by accused for 9 

ihonths. However, when PW-7 was subjected to cross exairdnation he 

candidly conceded that he met Shahi Mulk and he did not identify the ' 
person who disclosed his i-,amc>s Shahi Mulk. PW-7 further admitted that 
he v/as not taken by the police, for identification of accused. Thus, the 

statement of PW-7 is not helpfid to the case of prosecution.
1.1) .. Tlie prosecution also Sieged that die accused facii^ trial had' 
di-awn the salary of Rs.3,15,878/- tlu-ough HBL Palaa arid the LO. during 
'■nvestigation vide applko.iion kx.?W12/2 had taken into possessioi i die 

relev^t record Ex.PC from the bank in shape cjf bank siatemeuL bank 

form, '.and photo copy of CNIC, however the name of. Sliahi Mulk is 

matrione'd in these documents including in the CNIC and these documents 

,by itself nowhere prove that the account was operated, by the accused 

•facing trial. It was.necessary for the I.O. to examine anyone from the bank
••• 'or to send the recovered docuhients for comparison with the signature of 

the accused feeing trial in order to prove th^t either the account 
iil opened by accused facing trial-or he was operating the same but no such

' i 'evidence is available orifile to prove the withdrawsd of Rs.3,l5,878/-from 
HBL Palm.

was

\

i

;
rH' 'V.—,

‘‘C

v^c.; T 
^a: ■ ■ wat;

:
.12) The second allegaticu against the accused facing trial is that he had 

prepmed a fake transfer order in the name of Imad Ali CT and succeeded 

• in getting liis salary to the tune of Rs.4.SS,667/- on the basis of fake 

• transfer order througli bank ;A/C No.004715-4 NBW Khawaja Ganj
•Mardan. Again none of the P'Ws produced by the prosecution have- 
that infaot it was the accused facing trial who had produced 
transfer .orderto DAO in the name of Tmad Ali from Swabi to GHS ral af. J^ITESTETJ

\
I
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Sessions Judge, Mardan for isstiahce of directioiis for provision of bank
record of lltaf Abdul Nasir and Imad Ali which was allowed vide order

■ * • j
Ex.P\vi2/5 and he has taken into possession:thfe 13 pa&fes icoird Ex.PD 

• but again no-comparison to the extent of signature on the account opening 
fonnfand bank cheque for withdrmval of amount was niade. PW-12 tos • 

also fmled to take any pain for identification of die accused facing trial 
&om;'the officials of the banlc of NBP Khawaja Gan] .branch Mardan 

because without any comparison of the signature on the -bank record with 

the signature of accused and vcihout identification of the'-accused through 
bank-official or school staff it cannot be proved that this bank

V

account was
opened or operated by accused facing trial. Similarly, in respect of the 

amount ofRa.2,15,140/- which'was allegedly drawn by tliu accused facing
• * f *

tnaJ against the post of junior clerk by producing a fake transfer order toJ
i I

DAO'Xthrough account No.600901-1 of NBP main branch Mardan) also 

caimot be proved on the basis; of record of stiid bank as the prosecution 

evidence is silent that who’ had opened this account and who was operating 

tills fecouni. Moreso, the concerned DAO before whom'the transfe-- order
, f
was produced was not examined by.the police in supporl-of the rJIegnuons

• whose statement was crucial for identification oil the accused 
“ < j
)_3) •/. The prosecution also relied on the documents which ^ve^e taken

4 I

• >

into pos-session vide recovery ineiho ExJWl/3 from the possession of 

S- accused at the time of his arresi. The contents of said recovery
r.

' ‘S' --
ft suggests that when the accused was arrested firom Lari Adda Rutkhela, he

was -having plastic sack containing one file cover on which WLirds 
"Government of Pakistan, Accountant Gcneial NV/FF’ 
notification dated 28-09-2012'in ttic name of lltaf is.sucd by Mujeebur • 
Rehman S.O. schools, I J?C certificate in the name of lltaf Khan, Subject 
specialist B-16 dated 05-10-2012 issued by DAO Swabi relievLne

' j r . • j ©

certificate issued by Principal QHSS Bamkhel, charge report dated 09-10- 

2012, of lltaf Khan verified by Principal, house rent ccitificate, transfer 

certificate, medical certificate in the name of lltaf Khan, notification dated 

27-05-2012 issue by Mujeebur Rehman S.O. (Schools^ male) but these 

documents by itself nowhere proved that the accused facing trial was the
. / 4 /

person who committed the cheating by impersonation of he had dra

memo

9
were printed,J

Si' :
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d g I h/' 'A ^During the investigatiou the 1.0. hns taken into possc-sion 7^ ^ i
of the alleged amount on the basis of these documents.
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produced on the pointation of accused feeing trial nor these documents in 

any manner can be used as'ihcriipinating evidence against the accused in' 
support of.the proseexuion case. !

So Tar as the allegations of misappropriation of Rs.l 122,943/- of. 
school private fund is concerned; there is no.direct evidence against the- 

eccus^ o.h the basis of which iiican be' believed that the accused facing 

trial was entrusted with any government fund or he had 'misapprbpriateci 
the s^e. The ^prosecution was icequired to .produce mv one ftom .the
Education Departineni oi iVom tivi ooncemsd school v^o could sav ihat 
Is. ■ ■ I ' • ■ '
the’ accused, facing trial was entrusted \ith fund and he had
tnisajppropriated die same but (no such wi ness was examined bv

* *• . t * . » . * ' .

• • . -prosecution. In the audit report B,^.PW2y'l it U mentioned that thc.relevaut
record pertains to the.private school fend checked and-'was noticed that 
Rs.l’,22.943/- -was misappropriated by the then ’accouijtant/clerk Abdul 

. Nasit'but there is no other suppoking evidence on the available record in
this respect.

16) The prosecution in support; of its case .alsoVrelied -upon, the •
dftparlnkntal inquiry Ex.PWl/ilc6naucted by Fazary?Lhad (PW-1) and
Khog Badshah.^ However.’ PW-l! in liis cross examination categorically

admired that he did not remember about the evidence/siatement collc’cicd 
* ► 1 - *

5^'.} during.the inquiry on.the basis of.which. it could be held that
acmally Shahi Muik was Iltai: kbdul Nasir. He also admitted that xio

. stmeraeht of any person tojthis effect,is available on the record that Shahi'
'Mul,Vwas acTually lltaf AbduJ Masir. So the inquiry report Ex.PWl/1 also***1* **

. caimot be used against the ^accused. Likewise.. the. statement , of
Muhammad Humayun AssistanlfDirector Admn: (PW-lO) is also vital.

' . . • i • • ■
He st.ated that during the jnquiry he .handed'over the attested doctunents

• • %, I * * . *
relating to the release of pay regarding three.personnel namely Imad Alt, 
Shahi MuJk and liiaf Abdul Nasir. He also admitted that the documents.
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. were.duly verified by the EDO jEdiication and thereafter the salary 

- relpased to the concerned officials which means that’ bte salaries - were

I was
t
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MTESTED ' persons Etod not to a sirijle person^
17^ Now, diverting to the reacted confes: ion of the accused facing 

trial and its credential value; The- alleged confession was made before Mr. 
VMn MiJbammad Qasim (PW-14) who was then posted as Civil Judgc-I/ffi^^qa . -

i|,^.PW14/2 consisting of 9 page^l

.- accused facing hid .had allegedly narrated his involvement In-commissiori .

tin «aCo mI ,,
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the purpose of conviction. Moreover, the, accused facing tn’.O was 
Rthiatnea iu poliae eustody tbr 4 days and the ulJiue'ats o^^ttia

of‘police cannot be i^ored.\ Morcso, PWj-l4 adi^tifed in his cross 
examination that thie accused after recordinglhis confession was handed 

over to the same police officer and this act on the pan of Magistrate 

also in violation of the directives of the High Court Rules and Orders 

wliich rendered confession of accused as unreliable, 
confession made -by an accused could, be! used for: the 

conviction if such confession is corroborated by other evidence but the 
available record of this case suggests that the investigiing officer has 

failed to collect any such svid.ence in support of confession. The police 

had libt examined any ol the official from tlie education department 
particularly the Principal or other teachers of the schodls in which the 

accused facing trial had aUeg<a3ly produced the feke transfer order and 

drawn the salary against the said post. The identiflcatioh of accused was 

possible through those teachers and principal who were posted in CHSS 

Paliai and Bamkhel or through bank officials, but unfortunately none of
those persons have been examined by the police for this purpose. Thus the
presumption.under Article 129 (g) of Qandon-e-Shahadal Order, 1984 

■ slilai be taken against the pi osccuuon for withholding the best evideucc. 

18), • Resultently, while extended benefit of doubt in fevour of accused 

Utaf Abdul Nasic S/o Abdul Manan, I acquit him from the charges leveled 

against him". He is on bail, he' and his sureties are discharaed from the 

liabilities of bail bonds. The case property be- k pt intactaiU the expiry of 

the period of limitation prescribed for appeal/re 'Ision where after be dealt

an uie p&M

wa.s

A retracted 
purpo.se of

I

t

I *

in‘accordance with Jaw. File be consigned to the record room after 
completion and compilation.

r •

' . « .
Announced.
Peshawar.
26-02-2019.

< •

%! (UUitiar kJian)
Special Judge, 

Anti-Corruption (Provincial), 
KhyberPakhtiinkh'.* .Peshawar.

I i (
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■ I *Certificate.

Cou
CutTupii .-ti :vV‘K

.uts’c Certified that this Jud^ent consists of Twelve pages, each of
j . •• ■'.•••■a:-I l:n 'n which has been signed by me. •

i
r

t.'*

«.



I

v> i:. -i • ;V'.■■f

I fi1

» r*'
i r I

' 'KffYBER Pyi^CHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESIt

AT CAMP^CdURT SWAT'-
1 . Service Appeal No. 871/2019 .

i (
,BEF0I^:MK. SALAHUD DIN .
■ . - MRS. RASHIDA BANQ:

■ ■ ...

Mr. .Altaf .-Abdul Nasir, Ex: Junior-Clerk, -GHSS:Palai, District
(^Appellant)- •

• MEMBER (Judicial) 
MEMBER(Judicial)

I
} .

.Malakand. \ '
1 A

VERSUS-• <
f\

i/'The ChiefSecretary, KhyberP^tunkhwa,-Peshawar.
The Secretaiy'Elementary & Secondary Education Department Khyber 

-PakhtunWiwa Peshawar. - ' . , ;
3. Director Elementary & Seconda^. Education Department Khyber. 

Pakhtiinkhwa t*eshawar. ' *'

I
2.

,4. District Education,Officer (Male) Swat.''
{Respondents)!

! I

■'I ■

•• Mr. Um^ Farpbq Mohmand 
Advocate i.

■ I-
’ ..MnMultammad Jan

District Attorney
■ ' 1:

i\
•i For appellant\ i «

[
V

t

- • For respondents
1.

r I<

........-.02.07.201^:
..... 01.01.2024

:...-.;..0].6i.2024^ .

,.; Date of Institution.. / 
Dt te of Hearing. . ■

■ Date of Decision..

1
« :»

, 1 
1

;

] *
4 \

RmOMENT ^
I/

appeal lias been

instituted bnder section 4 of the Khyber PaWitunkhwa Service tribunal,

Act 1974 with the prayer copied.as below:' - 
■' 1- ■

1

. RASHIDaIbANO. MEMBER (JliThe instant service A
• 1,

I/
■: t*'.rvy

! “On acceptance of instant appeal the impugned order 

dated 03.06.2013 may very kindly be set aside and the

be reinstated jhto service with all back ;

A-r: 'VATEfi

I rcR
eiluhluKiiW 

^istfb^WMr

appeiiant .may \r Sk‘«*vlceI i

benefits.” <
I• i

• 1;
2. , Brief facts of the case, as,.givenjin the memorandum of appeal, are that-

the appellant was appointed as Junior Clerk in the-respondent department vide

I

1'.i

I g*I 1
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entire satisfaction of his superiors. During service appellant was charged in
I

* J

case FIRl'Jo. 1 dated 25.09.2012 under section 409/419/420/468/471/472 PPC

and in • FIR No.] dated , 25.03.2013 under section PPC
I

409/419/420/468/471/5(2) PC Act. The appellant was sent behind the bar in

the above mentioned FIRs and remained there from the date of his arrest int

criminal cases. Respondents without fulfilling the codal formilities and
f • ^

waiting for final decision of the court remove the appellant from service vide 

order dated 03.06.2013. After removal from service, competent court of law 

acquitted the appellant vide judgment dated 26.02.2019. Feeling aggrieved
' t

from order of removal, appellant filed departmental appeal which, which was 

not responded to, hence the instant service appeal.

I

%

3. Respondents were put on notice who submitted written 

repHes/comments on the apperd. We have heard the learned counsel for the

appellant as well as the learned District Attorney and perused the case file with

connected documents in detail.

4.. Learned counsel for the appellant argued that the appellant ha.s not been 

treated in'accordance with lawand rules and respondents violated Article 4 &

25 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan, 1973. Fie further
!

argued that order passed by the respondents is against the law, facts and nonns 

of natural justice and material cn theVecord hence not tenable and liable to be
I

set aside. Fie further argued that no charge sheet, statement of allegation, show 

cause notice has been Issued to the appellant nor chance of personal hearing^*-^ r-.
-y* , r . T i

has been provided to the appellant. He further argued that no regular inquiry
I

has been conducted against him. He submitted that respondents removed the

/I ✓
Y

/

t fr.

ATTTllS'?
ainnellant in a ha.stv manner without waif.ina for the outcome of the trial which

)
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Conversdy, learned District Attorney for the respondent contended that

f » '
I

the appellant haS been treated in accordance with law and, rules. He further 

contended tha appellfuit was charged in two FIRs dated 25.09.2012 and 

25.03.2013 on the charges of illegal, fake and bogus appointments against 

various posts has thus found guilty; of causing huge financial losses to the 

government exchequer, on the basis of which he was arrested by the local
t

L

police and was sent behind the bars. He further contended that departmental
1

proceeding were initiated against the appellant under (H&D) Rules, 2011 by 

nominating Hayat Mohammad, Principal as enquiry officer who conducted 

inquiry against the appellant and had found the appellant guilty of charges, 

hence, show cause notice was issued to the appellant which was not at all
I

replied by the appellant resultanily impugned order was issued.
1

6. Perusal of record reveals that appellant was appointed as junior clerk in 

respondent department on 23,06.1997. During the course of his service, the
I ,

appellant was charged in criminal case bearing FIR No. I dated 25.09.2012 as
‘ ’ 4

well as FIR No. 1 dated 25.03.2013'and after arrest, he was sent behind the

5.

*
I

bars. Respondent department initiated departmental proceedings against the
' i

removed from service vide order dated 03.06.2013.appellant and he was
f f

Appellant was acquitted from the charges levelled against him in both the
r

4FIRs. Respondents have alleged that regular inquiry has been conducted

in the impugned order da'^ed
fy

AT" T.STEP

♦

1 * i

against the appellant, which iS also mentioned
r

03.06.2013 as under:
■ i

"Whkreas Mn-AUaf Abdul Nasir, Junior Clerk (Impersonated J 

as ^ Shah-e-Mulk),

Agency (Now in^ judicial lockup Malakand at Malakand) 

proceeded against under the Khyber Pakhtvnkwa Government

I

, \ *
I

Ex-SET (BS-J6) GHSS Palai Malakand •$ c •• i C C

n
t

tI
I
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> . 4. Servants'.(Efficiency & discipline) Rules, 2011, for the charges.

mentioned in the charge sheet.qnd'statement of dUegatioh” 

Respondents,, despite directions ailed to produce said charge sheet and - / ^
»A

statement of alJegallon, which were a legedly issued to the.appellant. It is also 

pertinent to mention here that inquiiy was' initiated against one Mohammad
... - f •. • - ;

Shakoor 'S.S/DDO .GHSS .Palai by the authority wherein Mr.. Hayat 

Mohammad was appointed as.Enquiry Officer who'conducted inquiry against 

said Muhammad Shakoor and submitted bis'feport. As.a result of wiiich, show 

cause notice was issued to the appellant which means that no regular inquiry. 

- was conducted against the appellant by providing chance of personal hearing

i

and self-defence. Moreover, it is also evident'from record that appellant was' 
• • .1

in the judjciariockUp and was behind, he barat the time of issuing show cause
■ ^ I ■

. *, • , . , t s > ••

notice which fact is mentioned at the’bottom .of show cause notice which is
' f ...
read as: :■

. (

kr ;
1

i "Mr. Altaf Abdul Nasir, 'Junior Clerk (impersonated as Shah-e
lI

Mulk) Ex^ET (BPS-16) GHSS Pal'di Malakand Agency, (Now 

in Judicial Lockup, Malal^hd, dt.Malakahd)"

. 1. . Appellant was awarded major penalty of removal from service without
r

conducting regular inquiry as.it is,established on record that appellarit was not 

afforded with an opportunity of*personal hearing, and self-defence and was
■ .' ' .' ■ ■ ' ■; i. ■ ^

condemned. unheard which is against the-settled. norms and rules on the

■ r\. .

.A.7' Vt

r

•attes• subject.
5 . .»

t(

well'settled legal proposition that regular inquiry-is must before8'. It is a

i/npositiofl'of major peoa'ty of removal from service, whereas in case of the
■ v i- ' . •'

• 1' . appellant,’ no, such inquiry was conducted. .The Supreme Court of Pakistan
! ? •

2008 SCMR' 1369 has held that in case ofin its judgment reported as
• in I' . I.

• •

f.'

(I.
r'

V
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regular inquiry was to be conducted in the matter and opportunity- of 

defense and personal hearing was, to be provided to the civil servant 

proceeded against, otherwise civil servant would be condemned unheard 

and major penalty of dismissal from service would be imposed upon him 

without adopting the required mandatory procedure, resulting in manifest 

injustice. In absence of proper disciplinary proceedings, the appellant was 

condemned unheard, whereas the principle of ‘audi alteram partem ’ was 

always deemed to be imbedded in the statute and even if there was no such

express provision, it would be deemed to be one of the parts of the statute,

as no adverse action can be takeri against a person without providing right

of hearing to him. Reliance is placed on 2010 PLD SC 483.

For what has been discussed above, we arc unison to set aside impugned
*

order dated 03.06.2013 and reinstate the appellant for purpose of inquiry with 

direction to respondents to conduct regular inquiry by providing proper

9.

i •

opportunity of hearing, defence and cross examination to the appellant. 

Respondents are further directed to conclude inquiry within sixty days of 

receipt of.copy this judgment. The issue of back benefits shall be subject to 

theoutcome of inquiry. Costs shall follow the event. Consign.

Pronounced in open court at Swat and given under our hands and seal 

of the Tribunal on this P' day of January, 2024.
1:0.

WAH
I

c p
)

(RASHIDA BANG)
Member (J)

iDatc
Number uf Word.-;------^ -T'.j)- ______________ _

> Copymg Fee —UPffj. ......... .........................
Urgent 
Totnl —

(SALAH UD DIN) 
Member (J)

Camp Court, Swat p
'Kilnaulltb
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‘ JNptHRY REPORT IRQ ALTAF ABhirr, NASm.EXJ/r {IMPERSONATED
AS SHAH-E-MXJLK\EX-SETfBPS-16tGHSS FALAI MALAKAND- .

t; i

I

, Authorlty/RcrerciKO.: Worthy Director (E<S:SE) Khyber Pakhiunkliwa, Peshawar Vide Eiidsi. No 1618- 
23 dated27/02/2024 (Annex-A)

' ' , I .
Inquiry Committee; (i) Mr.Shah-E-Mulk Principal (BS-19),GHS Shamshatoo. HSD Peshawar

(Chairman)

(ii) Mr. Shnbeer Alimad Principal(BS-19) GHSS Musa Zai. Peshawar.(Mcmbcr)

As the Letter received, the Inquiry Committee informed Mr.Shakoor SSS GHSS 
- .(jhani,'bhcri.(EX.DDO GHSS Palai Malaknnd through lcttcr No.955 dated:6.3.2024 to appear beforc’ 

the inquir/fcommiltee for conducting proper inquiry on S'*" March 2024 as directed by Worthy Service 
• Tribunal ihots judgment dntcd:01.01.2024. (Annex-B) Mr. Altaf Abdul Nasir (J/C) GHSS Palai District 
. lylalakan'd'^vos also informed on his contact numberj 0348-9000974 to appear before the inquiry 

' " edimyuee j)n le^^vlarch 2024 (I0a.m) at Directorate of E&SE kliybcrpakhtunkhwn ( Litigation section) 
' in the supject case.

HISTORY OFTHC CASE

•r.

< •’

/ •

tu,
t

Mr.Allaf Abdul Nasir vos appointed as junior clerk in the E&SE DEPARTMENT vide 
order daicd;23.6.1997.
He worked as (J/C). SET.CT.SS in different Mole and Females schools, impersonating 
ns Shah-e-Mulk, Iraa'd Ali Altaf through preparation of fake documents 

• '■ '^ii) During his service at GHSS Palai Malaknnd impersonating as Shah-c-Mulk SST
• through fake transfer order from GHS Qadm District Swabi along with Imad Ah CT 

- and Alinf Abdul Nasir J/C), he received three salaries at this station. Then he remained
. . absconder."

• "T.vd different inquires were conducted against impersonating
■' GHSSPalaiMalakan((andMr.ShakoorEX.DDOGHSSPalaiMahikand.lnthcsunjcct

inquiry Mr.Shakoor was removed from service
• Yv) Two FIR’S were registered against him and finally he was aircstcd by local Police and

"i went behind the bar. He was then acquitted by court of law. In the meanwhile, wliilc

■ (i) <3^I • '.s•;

* : \i

i
Mr.Shah-e-Mulk SET

1

.:1 the accused was in Judicial Icckup, lie was removed from service by the deparnncni 
under E&D rules, 2011 vide order dated 03-06-2013.
The aggrieved Altaf Abdul Nisir filed appeal in the service Tribunal KP aga i.ni the 
ilhpugned order. The Murt in its judgment give dirction to the respondent department 
to conduct proper incyiry in the subject case. The aggrieved Altaf Abdul Nnsir filed 

‘appeal in the Service Tribunal KP ngainst the impugned order. The court in its 
judgement set aside iAipugnecl order dated 03-06-2013 and reinstate the appellant for 
purpose of inquiry with direction to respondents to conduct regular inquiry by 
providing proper opionunily of hearing, defence and cross examination to the 

r appellant.

(Vi)
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(vii) In pursuance of court judi^cmcnt and direction, the inslant de-novo inquiry is hereby 
initiated vide Notification dated 27/2/2024 by department.

BIO-DATA OF MR.ALTAF ABDUL NASXR

Name: Altaf Abdul Nnsir

F. Name: Abdul Mannn

D.O.B: 09/11/1977

Domicile: Mardan

Address: Gulshan Colony, Nisatn Road, Jon Abad Mardan, KPK

gNlC;16!01-ll3l687-3
‘

Qualification: B.Com. MSC (Economic); B.Ed 

•Date of 1st Appointmciit:23/06/I997 as (J/C) 

Contact No: 0348-9000974

i'. ••

■ Service Record of Mr. Altaf Abdul Nasir

(i^.Mr.Aliaf Abdul Nasir was appoimsd as J/C ai GCHt- Rusiam on 23/6/1997-

. (ii).He was transfered to: CGHS Shcr Carh dated 01/07/1998;to GGHS Hoti Landaky Mardan 
. ; ■ dated 10/12/1998:to GHSS Kailang Mardan dated 0l/04/2004;lo GHS MohabatAbad Mardan 

dated 01/05/2005;to GHSS Shahbaz garhay Mardan dated 0l/07/2006:io GHSS Bagliicha 
dberai Mardan dated 01/09/2006;to GGHS NSR, dated 01/09/2007;io GHS Otter NSR dated 
ft/l2/2007;to GHS Alam Godar Bara khyber Agency dated 01/05/2008. (Annex-C)

• (lii).Appoinlcd as CT BPS-14 at GHS Badaber Peshawar tluough Fake order impersonating as 
Ijnad Alt S/0 Ahmad Gu! resident of J.;han Abad Mardan,: transferred to C..S Bobak 
Charsac'Ja as CT dated 01/09/2009; Transfer to GHS Qadra District Swabi as hnad Ali CT 

- •dated 01/11/2009.

\

(lV).Hc prepared transfer order impersonating as Shah-E- Mulk SET BPS -16 from GHS Qadra 
' GHSS Palai Malakand doled 01/04/2010. He remained here till 10/06/2011. Then he 

^matned Absconder.
.

tV).Hc took over charge as SS BPS-17 at GHSS Kapgani District Swt.bi; Transfered to GHS 
cjicena doted 01/04/2012 as H.MtTronsferrcd to GHSS Jangai Disii.-t Buner ns Altaf SS- 

•Economics.

(Vl).He was arrested by Anli-corrupiion Department while travelling from GHSS Bom khcl 
district Swabi to GHSS Samarbagh Dir Lower as SS Economics impersonating Aitaf KJian S/o 
Ubaid -Ur- Rahman.

;
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(Vll)ln the meanwhile, while the accused was In Judicial lockup, he was removed from service 
by the department under E&O rules, 2011 vide order dated 03-06-2013.

(vilOThe aggrieved Altaf Abdul Nasir filed appeal In the Service Tribunal KP against the 
impugned order. The court in its judgement dated 24-01-2024 set aside impugned order dated 
03-06-2013 and reinstate the appellant for purpose of inquiry with direction to respondents 
to conduct regular inquiry by prov ding proper opponunity of hearing, o-h'ence and cross 
examination to the appellant.

(IX)ln pursuance of court judgement and direction, the Instant de-novo inquiry is hereby 
initiated vide Notification issued by department dated 27/02/2024 .

Inquiry Proceeding:

■.}vtr Mohammed Shakoor, the then SS/DDO ?a!ai, Malakand, nov, SSS at GHSS Shan, Jheri, was 
summoned by Inquiry Committee on 8-3-2024 at 10:00 AM at Directorate of E&SE KP (litigation section) in 
order to ^irobe the matter thoroughly. The matter in hand was discussed with Mr. Mohammad Shakoor In great 
detail and a written statement was also taken from him in this regard

Summary of verba! ancJ written statement of Mr Muhammad Shakoor EX- SS/DDO, Palal, 
Malakand, now SSS at GHSS Ghani Dheri

1. ) Mr, Altaf Abaul Nasir is a cheater and imposter.
2. ) Hi had drawn pays from government treasury against the post of J/C CT. SET and SS at various times, 

accused has used various names as Shah-E-Mulk, Altaf and Imad instead of his original name Altaf 
ul Nasir 5/0 Abdul Manan.

4.) the accused has drawn dual pays simultaneously against tlv» post of SET and J/C at GHSS Palai. {Annex- 
. D)

r\. -:3.1
Abu

v>-
c;

‘ Mr Aitaf^iAbdul Nasir J/C GHSS, Palai, Malakand (impersonating as Shah-E-ululk EX-SET)

(i) Mr-Altaf Abdul Nasir was summoned by inquiry committee on 16/3/2024 at 9:00 AM at GHS No 1, 
Pdlhawar city to conduct regular Inquiry by providing proper opportunity of hearing, defence and 

examination.
(ii) He had shown full confidence and trust on the neutrality and Impartiality of the inquiry committee 

and the inquiry proceeding was conducted as per his consent and free will,
(lil) Hq.fefuse(i ai! the allegations levelled against him. (Annex-E)

Mr.SaidN^wab£J(-PrinclpalGHSAlamGodarKhyber(Contact:0333-916642D)

;
(i) " The accused Altaf Abdul Nasir, through fake and bogus order transferred toGHS Alam Godar,

'> Khyber Agency as J/C, dated 01.05.2008
(ii) ■ He prepared a new service book as Altaf Abdul Nasir (J/C).Here, the accused declared himself as 

dead through a messenger, to took advantage of Rs:0.6/0.7 million as pensionary benefit. All the 
schools staff including Ex-principal Mr.Said Nawab went to Mardan for Fateha Khuwanl. There they

cigoilhe information that Altaf Abdul Nasir was alive.

cross
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FINDING^

th • ‘^°‘^“"'®''*''fy.®''>t!cncecollectedin5mthe hcadsofthc inslitulioas,
c victim (. r Muhammad Shakoor) and the ol^cial/ officer of the department, the inquiry 

winmiticc has reached to the following findings/ conclusions.
<*•

‘i) . - .
• *•, • considered and unchangeable opinion ofthe Inquiry Committee that th.- accused is

I. thi prime actor in fabricating, manipulating, altering, designing the letters,, orders, 
.'5 ' notifications and fake signature, keeping in view his previous devil nature.

- i
ii. An organized hidden hands do exist m the Department who act as facilitator to materialize 

the evil design ofthe prime accused, lienee need to condubi inquiry to dig out such nenvork 
to save department from embarrassment in future.

..lilL The prime accused named AUaf Abdul Nasir, seems to be the 
- -' fabrication, manipulation, affixing fake signature, ond culprit,

}
•;< iv. • .The accused has a persistent reputation of being corrupt in the district where he worked us 

“ perrule2(l)(g)(Vl)ofE&DRule2011.

I
beneficiary regarding•V mnm

'n*

V. From perusal of the record it is crystal Clear that Altaf Abdul Nasir S/0 Abdul Manaan was
appointed as Juhlor/Clerk In the E&SE Department during 2005. He Is an expert fo^er and / ^ 

!on the'basis of his skillfully counterfeited documents he not only transferred hirhself but 
also transferred Shah-e-Mulk SST while actually Impersonating him aijd one Imad Ali, CT to 
District Malakand from District Swabij

■ «

1

t•. \y,
-I i( vi. copy of fake transfer order of Shah E Mulk, SET as (Annexure-F), fake LPC (AnneKure-G)
' ' - Charge Report duly signed by Muhammad Shakoor, SS(DOO) as (Annexure -H) and 

Computer source form signed by the ODO as (Annexure-l) copy of fake transfer order of 
imad AH. CT as (Annexure-J), fake LPC'as (Annexure-K} and copies of computer source forms 

' duly signed by Muhammad Shakoor, S5 (DOO as (Annexure-L 8iM) and copies of computer 
forms in respect of Altaf, J/C duly signed-by Muhammad Shakoor, SS/ODO are. source 

attached as (Annexure N &0).
«

I
:;!• ■-
•V

' vii. • ATGHSSPalaiMalakandTheaccuscdAltafAbdulNaslrputthegovernmentexchequerinto 
' loss of Rs/ 781079/on account of salaries,'on the basis of forgery detailed below; •
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i•r

' 'e. <
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V

Month Shah E Mulk, SET
Per: 00434705

ImadAli, CT
Per: 00433281

AltafJ/C
Per: 124070

Total

Ot/2010 SS770 55770
05/2010 11154 11154
06/2010 11154 11154
07/2010 15204 15204
08/2010 15204 52560 67764
OS/2010 15304 12006 77270

t10/2010 15204 13326 130440 158970 •
1V2010 15204 12486 15896 43586
12/2010 16168 13132 16219 45519
01/20.11 45519
O2/2B1I 45519
03/2011 45519
0-5/2011 45519
05/2011 45519
06/2Q11 4551
07/2911 16388 19399 35787
08/2011 16388 19399 35787

Rs. 781079/-G.Total-~4

Source; Inquiry Report submitted by FazI Ahad Khan against Shah E Mulk EX-SET, GHSS, Palai. page-4

The accused through fraud and impersonation transferred himself to various male and female ' 
"• “ schocls In a different district as J/C, CT, SET, SS and HM, with reference to inquiries conducted

"1 by FazI Ahad Khan District Offficer E&S Malakand and Hayat Muhammad Khan, Principal GH5,
; • Wartaii, Malakand agency. The interrogation report prepared by Circle Officer Anti corruption j

District Malakand also reflect the trend of frequent transfers of the accused. It Is astonishing O 
,• to note that why a government servant preferred different'duty stations at dTferent Districts. ' 

- . The .only reason is that Mr Altaf Atdul Nasir is the rea. fn ’cr who actually i. ;-rpstrated the
.fraud'and impersonating as Shah F Mulk, Imad All, Altaf etc.

"■'f
ix;!. Telephonic verbal statement of Mr Sal Nawab, Ex- Principal GHS Alam Gudar, Khyber Agency 

'I that Mr Altaf Abdul Nasir transferred to the subject school as J/C. After some time he

remained absent from duty. Meanwhile we received telephonic message about his death. We 
went for "Fateha Khani" to his village Mardan and his relative informed us that he is a'ive.

\

S

1

1 • o
x.;^ Mr Muhamad Shakoor, the then SS/DDO, GHSS, Palai, Malakand and now SSS at GHSS Ghani 
' Ghari was removed from service due to wrong doings of the accused Altaf Abdul Nasir.

■\ ‘
Si. All ihc charges leveled against (he aecused have been proved.

c:
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/ecommendation: *
) ‘

t

V- ,* 4. / cLa' penalty of removal from service under Rule 14 (5) II of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
, u vt secant (Effit.ency and Discipline) Rule, 2011, already imposed upon the accused namely Mr Altaf Abdul

may be upS'"°”'* '' ^ 03/06/2013.
I

T
SHABEER AHMED 

Principai;(Member)
GHSS Musa Zai Pesha\ydr-»v

•* » .r
r t

I

I K>Y-;
I s 0SHAH-E-MULK 

Principal (Chairman)
GHS Shamshatoo H5D Peshawar
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OFFICE OF THE
DISTRICT EDUCATION OFFICER (M) 

MALAKAND
f

noiOMMalikand to amliinalaKandmalaOflmill^om^

OFnCEOnOER

t. Whoroas, Mr. Allnf Abdul Nasif Junior Clert {Imporsonnlod as Shah^Muik) Ex Junior Cleric GHSS Paiai
• Malakand procooded against under the Khybor Pokhlunkhwa Government Servants (Effelency A DisclpOne) Rules 2011

'
2. And Wh&reas, tha HonoraWa Khybar Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal Poshawar has dodded Ws service Appeal 

No. 871/2019 dUed Altai Abdul Naslr VS Go’remmonl ol Khyber Pakhtunkhwa A others, with the directions to Respondents lor 
Oe^ovo Inquiry in judgment announced on dated. 01.012024.

3. And Whereas, Mr. Altai Abdul Naslr was previously removed from service In exercise of powers conferred
under Rule-14 (5) ii of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Government Servants (Efficiency A Discipline) Rules 2011 by the then chief 
secreiaty Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Dated Peshawar the June 03,2013, and being aggrieved he filed abo.'C service Appeal which 
was accordingly decided as stated above. ‘

4. And Whoreas, in compliance of Honorable Service Tribunal KhyberPakhtunkhwa Judgments regular Inquiry 
was cond'jded by Directorate of EASE, Peshawar by nominating Mr. Shatve-Mulk Principal GHS Shamshato, HSD Peshawar 
(Chairman/, and Mr. Shabeer Ahmad Principal GHSS Musa 2ai, Peshawar (Member), for the charges teveled agairat him, in 
which his removal from service notification was issued as mentioned above.

5. And WhQfQas, according to the recommendations S findings of Inquiry report the accused has ro tight to be 
, reinstated Into service or any back bervefits, and he was proven guilty of miss-conduct and comrpt practices unde; Government 
’ Servants (Efficiency A Discipline) Rules 2011.

■ 6: And Whereas, a show cause notice was served upon Mr. Altai Abdul Naslr, Ex-Jimlor Clerk GHSS Paiai 
; Malaka^ dated 13.06.2024.

7. And Whereas, the competanl authonty I.b. DEO (M) Malakand after havirig considered the ^targes and 
evidence on record. Inquiry, report non response to the show cause notice, is of ttie view that the charges against the accused 

; official have been proved.

Now Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred wider Rule 14 (5) D of die Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Goverm,;e.it 
Servants (Effleienpy A Discipline) Rules 2011. i Mr. Mkdrar UBah DEO (M) Malakand al Baikhela. being the competent authority, 
pleased er.oogh to Impose major penaitvof REMOVAL FROM SERVICE" upon Mr. Altai Abdul Nasr, Jurto- Clerk GHSS Paid 
Malakand.

{

\

I *
(MIDRAR ULLAH)

DISTRICT EDUCATION OFRCER 
{MALE)7AAUKAND• I

•^7 // Oated.
Copy forwarded kirbrmallon and necessary action to Hie: •

^2024.FndrtrNfl.

L lnncJRqlstrtr.l}i]to‘'PiU[tunUmSn1uIrl«d2BlMv. 
Z UaTBdAkSrirtcrPiUAMffiiiriSerrialrfcnlPakmr,
X PS U SioTtir; ESSE Ocprtmtnl letter PiUitinliiin Pehruv.
4. Qlnttor (EESEII) Di]ber PiEhlinUnn Pnlnr.
5. OoirtiCairaiatancrKtlsIjnd.
5. DbrtrlclkctaflOirictrMihlnl.
7. DMOIEKJONdibad.
6. Kr.JUaljtUdXisVEwljAvaerliGHSSPridiUlni.
S. QIDaRnnl.

i *•
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The'Director,
E&SE Department,

, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar

!

J

C

Subject:,; DEPARTMENTAL 'APPEAL AGAINST THE IMPUGNED 

' ORDER DATED 27.06.2024 WHEREBY MAJOR PENALTY OF'

REMOVAL FROM SERVICE HAS BEEN IMPOSED UPON
' , THE APPELLANT

I

Respected Sir,
r

With due respect it is most humbly stated that the appellant was the
f V

employee of your good self department and was serving as Junior Clerk 

(BPS-il) at GHSS Palai, District Malakand quite efficicnily and upto the 

entire satisfaction of his superiors.
>

>
That during service the appellant was charged in case FIR No.l dated 

25.09.2012 U/S 409/419/420/468/471/472 PPC and FOR No.l dated 

25.03.2013 U/S PPC 409/419/420/468/471/5(2)PC Act. That the appellant 
was arrested and sent behind the bar and as such the appellant remained in 

prison since the date of his arrest.
I,

I
{ 4

That during such period, when ^e appellant was behind the bar the 

authority concerned issued removal order of the appellant vide dated 

03.06.2013 without fulfilling the codai formalities. That later on the 

appellant was acquitted by the Learned Special Judge Anti-Corrii.vdon, 
(Provincial, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar vide its Judgments dated 
26!02.2019.\

1i

That after acquittal ini the above mentioned charges the appellant 
preferred departmental appeal for his re-instateraent into service followed by. 
service ^appeal No.871/2019 before the Khyber Pakhrunkhwa Service 

Tribunal, Peshawar which was accepted vide judgment dated 01.01.2024 

with the directions that:-
*
I

"For what has been discussed above, we are unison to set aside
t

impugned order dated 03.06.20J3 and re-instate the appellant for 

the purpose of inquiry^ with direction to respondents to conduct 
regular inquiry by providing proper opportunity of hearing, ^ 

defence and cross examination to the appellant. Respondents are 

further directed to conclude inquiry within sixty days of receipt of

t
f

V
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That after acquiring attested copT^the jud^ent-dated 01.01.2024 

the '.'appellant submitted; the ^ same . before the authority concerned for 

implementation but no response was received from the quarter concerned. 
That the appellant preferred execution petition before the august Service 

Tribunal and during pendency of the execution petition, the department 
conducted inquiry in the matter'wthout issuing charge sheet and statement 
of allegations to the afspellant ^d as such the appellant has not . been 

provided any opportunity, of .defence.

That astonishingly the District Education Officer (M), District 
■Malakand issued the Impugned ‘ order dated 27.06.2024 whereby major 

penalty .bf removal from service once again imposed upon the appellant 
without fulfilling the codal formalities as per law and rules ibid.

♦

*
%

'
‘

That the statements of the evidence has not been recorded during the 

of inquiry neither any chance of cross ex^ination has been providedcourse
- . which is necessary as per law,|rules and judgment of the Apex Court.

i. \

T^at the inquiry conducted by the authority concerned is not in 

accordance with judgment passed by frie august Service Tribunal, Peshawar.
\ ■ ■ l'

That the appellant feeling.aggrieved from tlie impugned order dated 

' ' 27.{)6:2b'24 preferred this dep^mental appeal before.your good self
✓ \

}

4

. It is,- therefore, most j humbly prayed that on acceptance, of this 

department appeal the impugned'order dated 27.06.2024 may very kindly be 

set aside and the authority jeoncemed may be direct^d to re-mstate the 

' ' appeilaiit into service with all back i,e. with effect from 03.06.2013. Any 

.' - ofeer relief which your good self deems appropriate that may also be
awarded in favor of the appellant.

' . i •
I

Dated: 12.07.2024.
V

ALTAF.ABDUt NASIR, Ex-J/Clei-k.(BPS'-n), 
GHSS Palai. District Malakand .

s’ '
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VAKALATNAMA

BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL.
PESHAWAR

OF 2024

(APPELLANT)
JPLAINTIFF)
(PETITIONER)

VERSUS

(RESPONDENT)
JDEFENDANT)

l//e
Do hereby appoint and constitute MiR ZAMAN SAFI, Advocate, 
Peshawar to appear, plead, act, compromise, withdraw or refer to 

arbitration for me/us as my/our Counsel/Advocate in the above 

noted matter, without any liability for his default and with the 

authority to engage/appoint any other Advocate Counsel on 

my/our cost. I/we authorize the said Advocate to deposit, withdraw 

and receive on my/our behalf all sums and amounts payable or 

deposited on my/our account in the above noted matter.

r
\

/ /2024Dated.

CLIENT

p4
I AAC

MIR ZAMAN SAFI 
ADVOCATE

OFFICE:
Room No. 6-E, 5^^' Floor,
Rahim Medical Centre, G. T Road, 
Hashtnagri, Peshawar.
Mobile No.0333-9991564 

0317-9743003


